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RE: Certificate/minor in health care finance

From Anita Pennathur <PENNATHU@fau.edu>
Date Mon 1/6/2025 11:58 AM
To  Ethlyn Williams <ewilliam@fau.edu>

Cc  Pierre Alexandre <alexandrep@fau.edu>; Charles Yang <cyang1@fau.edu>

Dear Ethlyn and Pierre,

The department of finance supports the new minor and certificate in Healthcare Finance. Thanks.
Happy New Year to all.

Anita

Anita Pennathur, Ph.D.

Professor of Finance

Interim Chair, Department of Finance
College of Business

Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431

Tel: 561-297-3995

Email: pennathu@fau.edu

From: Ethlyn Williams <ewilliam@fau.edu>

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 11:55 AM

To: Anita Pennathur <PENNATHU @fau.edu>

Cc: Pierre Alexandre <alexandrep@fau.edu>; Charles Yang <cyangl@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: Certificate/minor in health care finance

Thanks Anita.

We need your email (as department chair) stating that the department supports this minor and
certificate.

Happy New Year!

Ethlyn.

Ethlyn Williams, PhD

Professor of Management

Chair, Department of Management Programs

Florida Atlantic University
College of Business

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431
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Phone: 561-297-3654
Email: ewilliam@fau.edu
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On Jan 6, 2025, at 10:41 AM, Anita Pennathur <PENNATHU@fau.edu> wrote:

Hi Pierre and Ethlyn,

It seems like the UGC in the department has approved it. Please contact Charles Yang if
you have any questions.

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

From: Charles Yang <cyangl@fau.edu>

Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 5:34 PM

To: Anita Pennathur <PENNATHU @fau.edu>
Subject: FW: Certificate/minor in health care finance

Hi Anita,

Anna provided the comments below, and the rest of the Department Curriculum Committee
has raised no objections.

You may proceed to support the proposal as it stands. It allows flexibility by requiring either
HSA4170 or FIN3403 and including RMI3011 as an elective.

Charles

Charles C. Yang, PhD

Professor and Kaye Insurance Fellow

Department of Finance

College of Business

Florida Atlantic University

Boca Raton, FL 33431

***Health Care and Health Insurance Reforms***
https://wallethub.com/edu/states-with-best-health-care/23457#expert=Charles_C. Yang

From: Anna Agapova <AAGAPOVA@fau.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 11:03 AM

To: Charles Yang <cyangl@fau.edu>; Antoine Giannetti <GIANNETT @fau.edu>; Ping Cheng
<pcheng@fau.edu>; Rebel Cole <coler@fau.edu>

Cc: Anita Pennathur <PENNATHU @fau.edu>

Subject: Re: Certificate/minor in health care finance

Hello Charles and the committee members,
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